



TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

March 21, 1983

Mr. Louis M. Wymon
P. O. Box 278
Craig CO 81265

Re: Jaco 58 & 55Y, D-32-20N-9W

Dear Louis;

You have not filed monthly production reports (form C-115) on your Blackeye Mesaverde Lease since December, 1981. I placed shut-in notices on both wells March 18, 1983. You are hereby directed to shut the wells in and cease all activity on this lease until the reports are filed and until further notice from this office.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "Charles Gholson".

Charles Gholson
Deputy Inspector

CG:gc

cc: Dick Stamets
Perry Pearce
Reading file
Well files
Operator file
Thriftway